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From: Bruce Cooper To: Market Announcements Office
ASX Limited
Fax No: Fax No: 1300 135 638
Date: 17 November 2014 Pages: () including this page

Subject:  Substantial Shareholder Notice — Mineral Deposits Limited (MDL)

Dear Sir / Madam

Flease find following a Notica of Initial Substantial Holder (form 603) in Mineral Deposits Limited. This
notice relates to positions held by H.EE.S.T. Australia Limited as Trustee for Health Employees

Superannuation Trust Australia {“the Trustee”).

Please contact me should you require additional information.

Bruce Cooper
General Manager Investment Operaticns

HESTA Super Fund
Tel : 613 8660 1675
Email: beooper@hesta.com.au
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Corporations Act 2001
Seetion 6718

Notice of initial substantial holder

To Company Name/Scheme

ABN

1. Detalls of substantlal holder (1)
Name

ACN/ARSH {If applicable)

The holder has become a substantial hglder on

2. Datall of voting power

MINERAL DEPOSITS LIMITED

14064 377 420

006 818 695

13/11/2014

H.E5.T Australia Limited as Trustee for Heaith Employees Superannuation Trust Australla

The total number of votes attached to all the voting shares In the company or votlhg Interests In tha scheme that the substantlal holder or
an assoclate (2) had a relevant Interask (3) in on the date the substantial holder are as follows:

Class of securities (4)

Number of securities

Person's voies (5)

Yoting power (¢}

5,188,374

5,188 374

5.00%

Drdinary

3. Detall of relevant Interests

The natura of the relevant interest the substantial holder ar an associate had in the voting securities on the date the substantial holder
hecame a substantlal holder are as follows:

Holder of relevant Interest

- Nature of relevant interast (7)

Class and number of securities

H.E.5.T Australia Limited as Trustes for
Health Employees Superannuation Trust

Australia

Beneficial owner

5,188,374

4. Details of present reglstered holders

The persons reglstered as holders of the securities referred to In paragraph 3 above are as follows:

.

Holder of relevant Interest

Registered holder of securities

Persons entitled to be
reglstered as holder (8)

Class and number of securities

H.E.5,T Australla Limlted as
Trustea for Health Employees
Superannuation Trust Australla

IP Morgan Nomlnees Australia
Limited

H.E.5.T Australta Limited

5,188,374
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5 Conslderation

The congideration pald for each relevant Interest referred to in paragraph 3, above, and acquired In the four months priar to the day that
the substantial holder became a substantlal holder 15 as follows:

Holder of relevant Interest Date of acqulsitlon Consideratian (9) Class and number of securltles
H.E.5.T Australia Limlted as ‘ Cash Mon-cash
Trustee for Health Employees
Superannuation Trust Australia
Open 4,135,212
10712014 21,867.52 (11,966.00)
1/07/2014 805.00 : 500.00
2j07/2014 2,819.40 {1,624.00)
40712014 99,819.72 (54, 846.00)
7/08/2014 14,396.36 {7.172.00)
B/08/2014 542.71 ) {269.00)
21/08/2014 75,742 51 45,287.00
1/09/2014 792,266,50 o28,177.00
2/09/2014 38,857.60 25,815.00
370812014 a4 630,39 56,994.00
3092014 200 257.32 135,308.00
A0A10/2014 138,960.00 . 100,000.00
1311/2014 297 024.81 236 B43.00
Clota ‘ 5,188,374

G.Ass0clates

The reasons the persons named in paragraph 2 abeve are agsaciates of the substantial holder are as follows:

Narne and ACN/ARSN (IF applicabla) Nature of assoclatlon

7. Addresses

The Addresses of persons named In this form are as follows:

Name K Address

H.E.5.T Australa Limited as Truskee for Level 20, 2 Lonsdale Street
Health Employees Superannuatlon Trust Melbourne VIC 3000
© Australla

Signature .‘ | ‘ MU{ o) |
T ebomr AU, Glupmar sspenp
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